Amy L. Davis
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From: Amy L. Davis
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 9:10 AM
To: Wiggins, Roby (Roby_Wiggins@McAfee.com)
Subject: Draft MOU
Attachments: McAfee - MOU draft.pdf
Good Morming Roby,

I’m attaching a draft of an MOU between Collin County and McAfee. This is our standard closed POD MOU,
and has already been approved by our legal department. Please let me know if everything looks good on your
end, and also who will be signing the document. Once I hear back from you, I’ll forward a final MOU for
signatures.

Thank you,

Aﬂ’ Davie

CRI Coordinator

Collin County Public Health Emergency Preparedness
825 N. McDonald #130

McKinney, Texas 75069

972-548-4473 Work

469-307-9853 Cell

CONFIDENTIAL DISCLAIMER-In accordance with the HIPAA (Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act), this email/attachment contains protected health information and is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, dissemination, or copying of this information is prohibited. If
you receive this in error, please notify the sender immediately (or call 972-548-4707) and delete the information
from your computer.

(U) Warning: This document contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY information. It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C 552). It is to be controlled, stored,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in a manner that will not result in the release of the information
to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not have a valid need-fo-know.



Amy L. Davis
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From: Wiggins, Roby <Roby_Wiggins@McAfee.com>
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Amy L. Davis
Subject: RE: Closed POD MOU

Unfortunately, McAfee LLC will not support this. | and my team have pushed this, but as a corp there is no appetite.

Roby L. Wiggins
McAfee Corporate Security
D: 972-987-2468
C:214-263-8941

For any issues regarding Badges, Access, or Non Emergency Security issues please utilize the Service Ticket System:
Corporate Security Service Catalog
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McAfee"

Together Is power.

% Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail.

Warning: The information in this e-mail and in any attachments is confidential and solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). You are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is prohibited without the prior written consent of McAfee. If you have
received this communication in error, please, notify the sender by reply e-mail.

From: Amy L. Davis [mailto:aldavis@co.collin.tx.us]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Wiggins, Roby <Roby Wiggins@McAfee.com>
Subject: Closed POD MOU

i'CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the orgar_liz_atio_n.Bo not click links or open

1

|attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Roby,

I wanted to touch base with you in regard to the status of the closed POD Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) between Collin County and McAfee. Once the MOU has been approved and signed, we can move
forward with the closed POD plan and training. A plan was created when the company was Intel. If you do not
have a copy of this plan, I would be more than happy to forward a copy for your review. Please let me know the
status of the MOU at your earliest convenience.

We look forward to working with you soon.

Thank you,



